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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The United States Qusﬁoms House and Post Office, 1876-79
is an example of Victorian or Ruskinian Gothic. It was
designed by A. B, NMullett and constructed of Bedfordr
(Indiana) 1imestoﬁé.“Features are the frontal arcade,
the oriel window, the slate roof, and the brown‘st;c’ne1"i
color contrast and carving. The building consists of

of the era. It has been in use until recently when the
Government Offices were moved to the new building at the
Civic Center.

A loading dock has been added to the rear of the building

for the use of mail trucks.

The most apt description would probably be from Evansville,

Her“0®mmerce=an&“Manufacturgg by Charles E. Roberts---

Supervisory Architect A, B. Mullet, Esq. declared his
purpose to erect a building as spacious and elegant as
the future importance of the place demands and the
appropriation will permit, above all things, building
it substantial and ¢f non-combustible material. The
grounds will also be handsomely ornamented so that when
completed, the edfice and surroundings will reflect
credit both on the eity and on the Government,
O
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still in existence.
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Charles E, Robert Evansville,Her Commerce and Manu
Courier Co. Job and Book Printers, Evansville , Indlana 1874

Evansville City Directory 1876 and 1879

Act of Congress 43rd Session, Bill 2987 (To authorize erection
of Customs House at Evansville.)

Howard Wooden Architectural Heritage of Evansville
Copyright 1962 by the Evansville Muskm of Arts and Science
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Gwendolyn F, Koch, Area Rep. Martha J, Bogers, Historian

Qreanzation Southwestern Region of Historic ~ onTE

Landmarks “poundation of Indiana July 10, 1970

STREET AND NUMBER: )

Loo S, E. Riverside Drive

CITY OR TOWN: STATE CODE

Evansville Indiana 47713 18

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been
evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service. The recommended
level of sxgmflcance of this nomination is:

I hereby certify that this property is included in the

National Register.
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Title tate Liaison Officer
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Keeper of The Jational Regist7( 4
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION IN EVANSVILLE

THE OLD VANDERBURGH COUNTY COURT HOUSE
Courts & Vine

The 0ld Vanderburgh County Court
House was placed on the National Register
of Historic Places in 1970. The Conrad
Baker Foundation was established in 1967.
The corporate charter provides that the
purpose of the Foundation is to foster an
interest in the preservation of signifi-
cant structures and to engage in the pres-
ervation of such structures. With that in
mind the Foundation entered into a ninety-
nine (99) year lease on the 01d Vanderburgh
County Courthouse and has directed its
efforts toward preserving and restoring
that structure. The Foundation has spon-
sored a wide variety of activities in
pursuit of its objectives of maintaining
this architecturally significant building.
Some of the present activities are gift shops,
embroidery shop, churches, YMCA, theatrical
groups, fun shop displays, and the Enchanted
World of Christmas.

WILLARD LIBRARY
21 First Avenue

Willard Library was built in 1884 by
architect Charles Reid and was placed on the
National Register of Historic Places in 1972.
Since 1974 Willard Library has been engaged
in a program of renovation involving extensive
repairs to the heating system; installation
of heating, air conditioning, and lighting on
the top floor; electrical work; interior
painting; construction of shelving consonant
with the original oak woodwork; purchase of
solar screens; roof repair; and widening of
the driveway and parking area. The results
of this program, which is still in progress,
will be to restore the interior of the build-
ing to the feeling of its original Victorian
elegance and also to increase the useable
floorspace by more than one-third through
making the upper story serviceable year
round. Much of the funding for the renova-
tion has come from the Friends of Willard
Library and federal revenue sharing.

EVANSVILLE JUNIOR LEAGUE

The Junior League of Evansville became
involved in Historic Preservation around
1970 when an interest group was formed. The
group joined the National Trust for Historic
Preservation and began to inventory a designed

area of downtown Evansville. Later committees
were instrumental in the formation of the
Reitz Home Preservation Society and two slide
presentations. Currently, a special committee
is publishing a book on the architectural

and historical homes of Evansville.

OLD POST OFFICE AND CUSTOM HOUSE
1st and Sycamore

Mayor Lloyd in February of 1976 decided
that action would be necessary to save the
01d Post Office and Customhouse from demoli-
tion. The City has made an application to the
General Services Administration to acquire the
building. This process is currently in the
negotiation stage. Plans call for cooperative
venture between City and private developers to
rehabilitate the building. The year 1976
should see the City accepting title and develop-
ing a plan for restoration.

THE ORIGINAL EVANSVILLE PRESERVATION
COMMISSTON

The Original Evansville Preservation
Commission was established by a State enabling
ordinance in 1974. The Commission is com-
prised of nine citizen members who serve with-
out compensation. Meetings are held monthly
where the members are charged with the duty of
approving or disapproving proposed exterior
changes to structures within the Preservation
District. The Preservation Commission, in
effect, tries to insure proper restoration of
the historic district and continued preserva-
tion of the old structures for the community.

THE REITZ HOME PRESERVATION SOCIETY
224 S.E. 1st

The purpose of this preservation society
is to restore the victorian John Agustus Reitz
Home (since 1870). The home was listed on
National Register of Historic Places in 1973
and serves the people of Evansville as a living
museum. The Reitz Home Preservation Auxiliary
plans to act as tour guides and operate a
gift shop featuring prints, note cards, origi-
nal Reitz Home needlework and other objects of
art. The Auxiliary will also show "Historic
Evansville" and "History of Indiana" slide
presentations to adults and school children
touring the home. All proceeds received are
used to restore, furnish, equip and maintain
the Reitz Home for the community.
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Additional Arch;tectural lnformatlon

aname _Old Fhost OFFice - C. NUMBER £2-|96-1%- 0|64

B. AobRess 100 N, Second Streed
D. UTM Reterences léFv\ls"[\s] T‘rf\({h% ‘%Ll e

E. the loggla the second floor is receded and a red sandstone ralllng with a
quatrefoil pattern runs between the pavilions. A red sandstone cornice supports
the gutter, with foliate ornamentation across the central facade, and a trefoil
arched pattern with brackets elsewhere

The uppermost story is characterized by dormers set into a steeply pltched roof

of red and gray patterned slate. The large central front dormer features

traceried windows with stained glass, granite columns supporting the arch, small
ornamental squares, and crocketed edges. The three front wall dormers at one

time had red stone finials; finials stil] remaln on three rear and two sxde dormers,
.although their conditions vary. :

lron cresiing and copper decorate the ridges of the roof. Roof decks, of standard
asphaltum composition, have recently been repaired, and much of the slate is
presently being replaced.

The interior of the 0ld Post Office features an iron stairway that connects the
first through third floors, with quatrefoils and perforated scallops as the main
decorative motifs. A wainscot of whita walnut, also with the quatrefoil and
scallops motif, is employad throughout the public spaces of the second and third
floors of the original building. Other rooms of the original building have walnut
wainscoting of a simpler design.

A main feature of the building is the two-story high courtroom. A skylight orsglnally

iliuminated the central stained glass ceiling, which rests on vertical panels of .
trefoil arches and columns in walnut. This raised rectangular area.is set into a
tray ceiling; plaster moiding forms a cornice. .

The iron elevator doors, located near the stairway, repeat the quatrefoil, and have
brass fleur-de-lis. Some of these have vanished, as have some of the ornate wood
column capitals and most of the brass hardware.

The building has been vacant since 1969, but is presently the subject of restoration
efforts. One of four known surviving public buildings by William A. Potter, it was
placed on the National Register of Historic Places in 1971.
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